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ULASS 1 Mirona Road - Portsmouth, NH 03801
Tel (603) 436-0001 « Fax (603) 431-8766

02/21/2013

Wanda Santiago

Regional Hearing Clerk

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region 1 (ORA 18-1)

5 Post Office Square

Boston, MA

Ref: Complaint Docket No. TSCA-01-2013-0010

Dear Ms. Santiago,

We are in receipt of the above mentioned complaint docket and respectfully request an extension
to the thirty day written response time frame. Per telephone conversation today with Andrea
Simpson this was discussed as an option the agency would be willing to consider. This request is
to allow adequate time to review the pertinent information and submit our answer in the proper

format.

We have also requested an informal conference which has been approved and scheduled for
Thursday 2/28/2013 at 10:30 AM at your facility in Boston.

Thank you for your consideration regarding this request and we look forward to reviewing the

details of this matter on Thursday the 28"

Respectfully submitted,

//W@%a/w

ichael Kaichen, VP
New Hampshire Glass

Cc: Andrea Simpson, Senior Enforcement Counsel



